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Senator Solberg opened the hearing on SB 2420,
Senator Thomas Trenbeath, District 10, (handout Boundary Concept Alternatives) explained the

history of the land. Historical society knows history site of the cemetery and their support on
these boundaries. The county acquired the property consisting of a 10 acre parcel. This bill is
asking for an appropriation to pay back the county for this pucchase.

Senator Tallackson: Are there markers on the graves? Is it fenced?

Senator Trenbeath: Not if you buy this bill; can’t get to it easily; access by foot only; map shows
the outline. Roughly 200 grave sites.

Senator Tomag: Appropriation from county and state; amounts?

Senator Trenbeath: $8,400 was the original out of the pocket to improve access.

Senator Robinson: Based on the historical records, this was a barren parcel of land and there is

proof of a cemetery, true?
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- Scnatot Trenbeath: Nothing above ground prior to statehood; pass session looked at purchase

back in 1893,

Senator Lindaas: Is there plans to reconstruct besides the cemetery?
Senator Trenbeath: Pembina County Commission abided by the law; requires Board to maintain
maintenance to honor statute.

Senator Thane: How about the history?

'Sg_mj_qr_Trenbgggh: No record of burials; some can assume from relatives buried there; the

Province of Manitoba is very active.

Senator Solberg: Is this the first hearing on this bill?

Representative Wayne Tieman, District 10, yes.

Representative David Monson, District 10, spoke quickly in support and do consideration of this
bill,

Senator Heitkamp: First time in front of legislature?

Rep. Tieman: First introduced in 1893 .

Edward Jerome, Minnesota, spoke in opposition of the bill. We were excluded for any input
when Pembina County purchased the cemetery., We are concerned on how the cemetery was
surveyed. The Highway Dept. Map shows area site with cultural scattered. We question the 10
acres The list is also incomplete on number of burials, we feel there are 215 not 200. The
survey is does not include the whole cemetery.

Senator Solberg: You are opposed to the state purchasing this site; what area?

Edward Jerome: Not entirely but that the whole cemetery be preserved in this bill,

. Senator Hejtkamp: Bills states 10 acres; but right amount should be 14 acres?
P Edward Jerome: Yes all the acres on the survey are correct,
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" Senator Robinson: 14 acres to be preserved.

Sgngggr_gnnd&g The Highway survey is correct?
Miﬁ‘g_ﬂl@: the 1892 cemetery was used; i921 farming wheat was done on some of this
land and it was plowed up in 1922,
Senator Thane: Is farming still done over and around cemetery?
5‘ gnator Trenbeath: Since the acquisition from the county, no farming has been done.
Senator Tallackson: Guessing of the location of the cemetery is the concern and evidence?
Edward Jerome: 1893 bill stated cemetery 10 acres.
Senator Robinson: What is the amount of acres to secure total cemetery?
Edward Jerome: Depends on testing and accuracy,
Tape 1, Side B, meter 49.0
Ruth Swan, Winnepeg, Manitoba, testified that in 1992 they organized a committee on the
cemetery with descendants to protect the site. I am an expert in this and explained past history
End Tape 1, Side B, meter 54.3
Start Tape 2, Side A, meter 0.0
and evidence of the 2 ¥ acres outside of the grave sites. The large arca geophysical testing
shows this, The list is incomplete.
Senator Robinson: So 14 acres comprise the cemetery site, do you agree?
Ruth Swan: The Highway map shows 10 acres; the problem is with state and local officials with
the 2 ¥ additional acres. We feel that 10 acres is before development.

Senatot Holmberg: How do we proceed from here? How should we amend this bill to your

opposition?
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‘Ruth Swan: First we need the description of the boundaries adjusted so that access roads are
made beyond the 10 acre parcel; second, have the 1998 report withdrawn and have the State
Historical consult with the descendants with their concerns.

Senator Holmberg: 1 think the committee should find why the Historical Society and geological
survey are in disagreement? Have them respond with their comments?

Senator Solberg: Yes we will,
Senator Andrist: With many descendants; can they organize instead of the state?
Ruth Swan: Amendments are suggested; we are concerned with the way it has been handled;
direct the Historical Society to deal with them.
Seﬁa:gr Solberg: Are there other cemeteries like this in Morth Dakota?
Ruth Swan: There is one on the Turtle Mountain Reservation and several that are hard to
recognize by names of French Canadian aborigines.
Tape #2, Side A, meter 12,2
Louis Ritcha, Turtle Mountains, testified in opposition of this bill, asking why hasn’t this been

taken of in the last 100 years. Need to have limitations with the Hisworical Society to get this

+

|

project done, |
Senator Schobinget: We had this bill 100 years ago, doesn’t the bill help with the cdnect size.
Louis Ritcha: There is no size stated on the bill; just amount of $500.00

1l Society of North Dakota, testified in
opposition of this bill (testimony attached and copies of past bill (1893) and section 23-06-30.),

stating that cemetery should not be sold to the state of North Dakota but under the local control

of the county and honor the 1893 commitment. Suggests a one time appropriation to Pembina

County.,
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Senator Schobinger: The 1893 land stated importance to set cemetery aside; why wasn't this
done? Any where to look at to determine why land wasn't bought?

Merl Paaverud ND was bad financially after the 1893 session, funding probably wasn’t there.
No historical documents to establish this.

Senator Holmbetg: Is the county responsible for abandoned cemeteries established prior to
19657? Or is the state?

Merl Paaverud 1I'd have to read the old law,

Senator Heitkamp: Could all cemeteries be looked at because of this, even though this was look
at years ago?

Merl Paaverud This is a concern for other cemeteries; the local level will be empowered to take
care of the cemeteries,

Senator Lindaas: Who has title to the parcel of land now?

Mer! Paaverud Pembina County has title which paid $14,000 plus to buy the 10 acres.

Senator Holmberg: To the opposition; a suggestion would be to have state buy the land and
interested people maintain the site.

Merl Paaverud That is a possibility; County can do that; the Counties concern was the funding
of the cemetery. |

Senator Solberg: We should go back and review the records; have research to see if there is any
documents to buy the land when the bill was passed back in 1893.

&nmgﬂm_mm We do have a copy of the abstract and we see nothing to do with this

| - propetty; if it did exist is has disappeared.
L i Senator Schobinger: Do we need to do  repealer to the old 1893 bill to this bill?
" Senator Trenbeath: Thatis correct

sl
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Secnator Heitkamp: Why is there farming when tho county owns the land?

Senator Trenbeath: The county just recently acquired the land,

Senator Tallackson: Are the descendants will to take care of some of the expenses?

There was discussion between various committee members and those that testified to this
question as well as fencing and to determine the correct amount of acres, It was stated that this
land does ha\;e international history; the area needs to be layed out and by whom, with all partics
involved.

Hearing closed. Tape #2, Side A, 1neter 45,4,

ébmary 15, 2001 Fyll Committee Action: (Tape 3, second of six bills acted on 0.0 - 54.6)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on SB2420,

Senator Holmberg moved adoption of proposed amendments #10785.0101, Senator Solberg

seconded.
Discussion followed, Committee verbally the adoption; no discussion on the bill.

Senator Holmberg moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED; Senator Tallackson seconded the

motion, Roll Call Votes: 14 yes; 0 no; 0 absent and not voting,

T
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10785.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Title.

Senators Trenbeath, Hoimberg, and Bercier
February 18, 200

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2420

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to authorize the

gtate historical society of North Dakota to reimburse Pembina County for certain land in
Pembina County; to repeal chapter 15 of the 1893 Session Laws, relating to authorizing
the state to acquire a parcel of land in Pembina County; and to provide an

appropriation.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. REIMBURSEMENT FOR LAND AUTHORIZED. The state of
North Dakota, In accordance with chapter 15 of the 1893 Session Laws, shall reimburse
Pembina County for its cost, not to exceed the sum of $15,000, in acquirln?wthe property
described in this section and known variously as the Selkirk cemetery, the Metis
cemetery, or the Demaulin Mission cemetery, upon condition that Pembina County
either keeps and preserves the property In accordance with North Dakota Century Code
section 23-08-30 or in the alternative transfers the property to a suitable organization
that represents, to the satisfaction of Pembina County, that it will preserve and maintain
the property as a cemetery in perpetuity. The property is described as follows:

All that part of the northwest quarter (NW1/4) of section thin?'-three (33),
township one hundred sixty-four (164), range fifty-one (51?, urther described as
follows: commencing at the northwest corner of said section thirty-three (33);
thence S00°24'33"W along the west line of said quarter 994.07 feet; thence
$89°35'30"E, 998.15 feet to the east right-of-way line of interstate highway no.
I-29, the point of beginning; thence S59°52'00"E, 620.00 feet; thence
$30°08'00"W, 703.00 feet; thence N59°52'00"W, 620.00 feet to said east
right-of-way line; thence N30°08'00"E along said east line, 703.00 feet to the
point of beginning, containing 10.01 acres and being grapliically described on
the plat of survey which is annexed hereto and incorporated herein by
reference; the basis of all bearings being the east right-of-way line of interstate
highway no. 1-29, at the location of this parcel, as an assigned bearing of

N30°08'00"E.
SECTION 2. REPEAL. Chapter 15 of the 1893 Session Laws is repealed.

SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $15,000,
or s0 much of the sum as may be necessary, to the state historical society of North
Dakota for the purpose of reimbursing Pembina County pursuant to section 1 of this
Act, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10785.0101
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-29-3838

Februsry 18, 2001 10:40 a.m. Carrler:
' Insert LC: 10785.0101  Title: m

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
8B 2420: tions Committee (Sen.Nething, Chalrman) recommends
AME NT8 A8 FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(14 YEAS, C NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTINQ). SB 2420 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to authorize the
state higtorical soclety of North Dakota to reimburse Pembina County for certain land in
Pembina County; to repeal chapter 16 of the 1893 Session Laws, relating to
authorizing the state to acquire a parcel of land in Pembina County; and to provide an

appropriation,
BE [T ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. REIMBURSEMENT FOR LAND AUTHORIZED, The state of
North Dakota, In accordance with chapter 16 of the 1893 Session Laws, shall
reimburse Pembina County for its cost, not to exceed the sum of $15,000, in acquiring
the property described in this section and known variously as the Selkirk cemetery, the
Metis cemetery, or the Demaulin Mission cemetery, upon condition that Pembina
County either keeps and preserves the properly in accordance with North Dakota
Century Code section 23-06-30 or in the alternative transfers the property to a suitable
organization that represents, to the satisfaction of Pembina County, that it will preserve
?rhd maintain the property as a cemetery in perpetuity. The property Is described as
ollows:

All that part of the northwest quarter (NW1/4) of section thirty-three (33),
township one hundred sixty-four (164), range fifty-one (61), further described as
follows: commencing at the northwest corner of said section thirty-three (33);
thence S00°24'33"W along the west line of sald quarter 994.07 feet; thence
S$89°35'30"E, 998.16 feet to the east right-of-way line of interstate highway no.
I-29, the point of beginning; thence S59°52'00"E, 620.00 feet; thence
S30°08'00"W, 703.00 feet; thence N59°52'00"W, 620.00 feet to said east
right-of-way line; thence N30°08'00"E along said east line, 703.00 feet to the
point of beginning, containing 10.01 acres and being graphically described on
the plat of survey which is annexed hereto and Incorporated herein by
reference; the basis of all bearings being the east right-of-way line of Interstate
Rllggm(l)ayogoé I-29, at the location of this parcel, as an assigned bearing of
[o] al ] .

SECTION 2, REPEAL. Chapter 15 of the 1893 Session Laws is repealed.

SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION. There Is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $15,000,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the state historical society of North
Dakota for the purpose of reimbursing Pembina County pursuant to section 1 of this
Act, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly
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Committee Clerk Signature ﬂ %
Minutes:

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE HEARING ON SB2420.
Sen Trenbeath: Had a handout that spoke of boundary concept alternatives for the Dumoulin
Mission Cemetery. He did not read testimony.
I appear before you today in support of this bill, this bill is about our history, our shared history,
and at the time of the Corp. of Discovery was beating its way up the Missouri River, there had
been a corp. of, I think it was called a company of adventurers trading into Hudson Bay and we
now know them as the Hudson Bay Company which had been in our area of the country up there
for about 130 years at the time that Lewis & Clark showed up. By the time that Lewis & Clark

. showed up in this part of the country there had developed in our part of the country a separate
" culture according to most scholars that developed through the intermarrying of the western

| European's with the Native American’s in our area of the country. Most of the western

European’s were of French descent and most of the Native Americans were of the Assinaboyan
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or Chippewea doscent. Their offspring adopted for the most part the religion of their fathers from
France and became Roman Catholic and as such at about the time of Lowis & Clark or shortly
thereafter at Pembina which is now in North Dakota, but North Dakota wasn’t formed them,
there was a Catholic Mission started, the Dumoulin Mission, that site of that mission is just north
of the present city of Pembina and there was a cemetery associated with that mission. That
cemetery disappeared, and never was a part of public record because I have scarch the abstract
for the property on which it lies and it disappeared sometime towards the mid or latter part of the
last century and the property on which the mission and its attended cemetery was located has
literally been farmed over for a hundred years or more. This cemetery was still in memory of
man so to speak and there were people who were anxious to have its boundaries reestablished
and under North Dakota law that would be up to the county to maintain the cemetery at that time.
The cemetery in the course of the last ten years or so has been reestablished in that we at
Pembina county have gone through the expense of having seismograph work done to identify
upwards of 500 potential graves in approximately 3 acre area. [t also established what appears to
be an outline of the old mission, through a series of negotiations with various interested partics a
total of ten acres was acquired by the county of pembina, that ten acres lies immediately adjacent
to the right of way to interstate 29, As an indication that the state has always recognized this site,
first of all when they built the interstate back in the 60’s there is a nice stone marker right there at
the place on a turn off which in effect says if you look at the wheat field over there its actually a
bemetery, secondly is one of the handouts I passed out, the single sheet where in the state
legisiature in I think the third session of the legislature in 1893 authorized $500 to purchase that
property as an historic site. That was never done, I haven’t bothered to figure the interest on $500

- over 108 years and I don’t think that would be necessary, but the fact of the matter is that the
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cometery has been acquired by Pembina County, and its out of pocket cost are just shy of
$15,000 and this is an appropriations bill asking that pembina county be made whole for the
promises that the legislature made 108 years ago, its a justice bill if you will, in its original form
it would have authorized up to $31,000 so that pembina county could acquire it, could build a
fence around it, could build a road to it, etc. That has been modified to allow, actually the initial
bill would have allowed State Historical Society to acquire it, the bill in its present form would
allow the county of pembina to made whole and allow pembina county to have the option of
either maintaining it by statue or putting it into the interested hands of parties or groups that
would agree to maintain that. We have identified such a group in the form of the Turtle Mountain

band of Chippawa who are very interested in acquiring it, and the METIS designation is a

designation that the US Government does not recognize as a cultural separate identity, it is an

identity that the Canadian Government does recognize, if the US Government were to recognize

the cultural identity cf METIS that would encompass a good share of the tribal members of the

Turtle Mountain band of Chippawa, because they are for the most part the descendants of this

cultural identity, therefore this seems the right thing to do and if the appropriations committee

here would follow the recommendation that have been previously made and the House concur we

could get this done and Pembina county could be made whole under a 108 year old promise and

the actual site itself would be in the hands of the descendants of those interred there.

Rep. Delzer: Why do you need to repeal the 1893 act if your doing that?

Sen. Trenbeath: Well | suppose that it would have served its purpose once we pass this

legislation. This would stand in its place.

Rep._Tlmm: Any other questions? The fifteen thousand dollars will make pembina county

whblé, would you further explain that to me, I must have missed that.
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Sen Trenbeath: Pembina County 18 out of pocket $15,000 for doing the studies and acquiring

the property, It is presently titled in the name of Pembina County.

Rep. Timm: Originally you wanted $31,000 but you can get by with the $15,000, and then the
county intends to turn it over to the Turtle Mountain Indians.

Sen. Trenbeath: Yes, we had a county commissioners meeting last week and they passed a
resolution to..... Chairman Timm: Is that a State Historical Place then or does that belong to the
Indian Tribe?

Sen Trenbeath: Actually, the place itself is a cemetery. It has historical significance, but that
was one of the arguments the State Historical Society was saying that a lot of cemeteries in North
Dakota have historical significance and they didn’t want to get in the business of owning
cemeteries, so it scemed to us to be the logical alternative to either find an ethnic group
associated with the cemetery to acquire it and maintain it or we have the statutory obligation if it
remains in the name of Pembina County to maintain it ourselves.

Rep. Timm: How far is it away from the boundaries of the Indian Tribe? Answer: Quite a ways.
And they are going to take care of it? Yes, they are very anxious to.

Rep. Skarphol: They will actually acquire title to it and they will be iesponsible for it from there
on, it that correct? Response was yes. The deed to the property is a restricted deed it has a right
of reverter in it which provides so long as the property is maintained as a cemetery it will remain
the property of who ever acquires it, but if it is used for any commercial purposes then it reverts
back to the original owner which is the family which sold it to Pembina County.
Rep. Delzer: Has some research been done to see if the $500 that was appropriated was

expended or not?
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Sen. Trenbeath: | have not done any, but some has been done, or has been represented to mo as
having been done and apparently the State of North Dakota fell on extremely hard times and
there were a lot of appropriations that were not funded as a result of that legislature.

Rep. Timm: Any other questions of the Senator?

Sen. Holmberg: (Followed Written testimony and answered questions after his testimony,
Rep. Timm: There was testimony earlier that the METIS are not recognized by the US
Government, are we doing anything here that would subsequently make the METIS socicty, arc
we doing anything here that they ,descendants, might come back later and want more recognition

of some kind?

Sen Holmberg: 1 think all we are doing here is delivering on a promise as the bill as amended

says it uses a bunch of different titles to describe that land because it has been know by many
other different names, and I believe in the original statute of 1893 it was called the selkirk, it was
the burial ground of the selkirk settlement so its had a number of names, there will be people
here from the historical society that there expertise would be more useful than my babbling on
that particular question.

Rep. Delzer: Do we know if this land is deeded to the tribe does it become part of the
reservation or simply an assct of the tribe?

Sen Holmberg: I had a sense of one of the concerns that some of the committee members had
regarding the use of this particular property, and keep in mind that it is a cemetery, it is against
the law to farm over a cemetery, there are certain protections that a cemetery has and that I'm
not an expert at, there is no intention I believe in going down a path that some might consider

the land will be used for a casino. That is not the intent of this. And you would have to talk to the

lawyers and those that drew up the deeds and those agreements.
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Rep. Delzer: A couple of things so | understand this, are the boundaries of the cometery are
entirely different than the boundaries of the tutal package of the land, is that not correct?

Sen, Holmberg: We have had testimony that there is some disagreement as to number one,
where the spread of the cometery has gone, remember its been farmed for close to a 100 years
and the bill that you have before you authorizes the purchase of the 10 acre plot that is
recognized | believe the State Historical Society will mention what they think about where that
particular cemetery was actually located, but when were talking about an arca that has been
farmed sinco the 1920’s there is some scatter and you might hear from some people that it
actually should be 15 acres which is a larger acreage, but at some point we have to draw the line
and say this is what the recognized cemetery is and this is whomever the county makes there
tinal agreement with, this is the arca that has to be maintained in perpetuity by these people who
are taking it over. The State of North Dakota should not own the cemetery. That was the original
bill.

Rep. Delzer: The session law from the third session says that the state is supposed to own this
and take care of it and that’s why you want to repeal that is because that law says that it supposed
to belong to the State of North Dakota is that correct? The answer was yes.

Rep. Aarsvold: Does the proposed 10 acre purchase include the site of the mission itsclf?

Sen, Holmberg: Yes it does

Sen Trenbeath: In answer to Rep. Delzer’s question, 1 think I understand the genesis of it, if you
look in the packet there is a copy of the actual warranty deed by which pembina county acquires
the property, and it says and I will quote. “ this property is sold subject to possible divestiture,
reversion rights, and a permanent use restriction, the use of the property for commercial purposes

by anyone shall cause title to revert to the original owners or their successor’s and interest, and in
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determination of whether or not the property is used for commercial purposes shall be
determined by the grantor and their agents” So it literally goes with the deed that pembina county
would grant to anybody.

Rep. Delzer: The way this reads it would be pembina county, but if the state pays for it, would
the state be the grantor?

Sen Trenbeath: Actually, the grantor runs toward this deed which would be the Morris family

and their offspring.

Rep. Timm: Any other questions? Any other testimony in support of SB2420?

Merl Paaverud, Interim Superintendent of the State Historical Society of North Dakota,

(Followed written testimony and then answered questions following testimony)

Rep. Glassheim: I'm a little concerned once it passes out of the hands of the county, and 15

years from now the people who made the agreements no longer wish to maintain it, I don’t sce

that we have any control over the remaining historic site.

Mr. Paaverud: That issue is covered in the century code, and again they would become the

counties responsibility to maintain that, As it is now, it is not a state historic site, but there is a

marker there which would not designate it as an official historic site, we have 56 state historical

sites and this is a marker that has been placed along the interstate to tell about that cemetery in

that area, this is a program that we talked about developing as time goes by for a North Dakota

historical marker program which could include state sites, local sites, any kind of site of possible,

but that I guess that would be my reflection on your question.

Rep. Glassheim: Has this site been registered as a public burial place so that it has some official

recognition as a burial place?
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Mr. Paaverud: Yes it is, it is a burial place but it has been abandoned and again it would revert
back to the county for maintenance purposes,

Rep, Timm: What sparked the interest in this particular, this thing has been farmed over for
years and years and why all of a sudden the interest?

Mr, Paaverud: This has been going on for a fow years now, and interest by the METIS people
and the county people to try to determine where that it. It has vzen a issue on the local level for
quite some time, as I"'m sure Sen, Trenbeath can account to, just to find out where that is. Again
the marker indicates it is in that area, but again the issue was pushed as to why it was being
farmed and that it should not be farmed and we had offered technical assistance in the form of
funding as well as staff assistance to try to determine if there was a burial ground there, We
determined through some of the scientific method that there was an anomaly there that would

show burials,

Rep. Byerly: In general, when a cemetery is abandoned does the county basically receive title to
that?

Mr, Paaverud: 1 don’t know for sure, 1 do know that according to century code it is their
responsibility to maintain it. If it would remain in the jurisdiction of the church or the cemetery
association that was defunct, I wouldn’t know.

Rep. Delzer: From my understanding qf this, pembina county has already done everything that

their going to do with the exception of deeding this over and since the money was never

- expended in chapter 15, so that chapter really becomes mute, there is nothing in this bill that will

stop or make any difference in this happening so nothing is contingent on this except for making

.- pembina county whole, is that true or not?



. BilVKesolution Number SB2420
. Hearing Date March 12, 2001

N Mr. Paaverud: That's my take on it, again I don’t know if a legal lawyer would want to look at
| ‘and wduld determine that but that’s my understanding. That it would reimburse the county for

| ‘the expenses that they have already had and that is based on the 1893 promise or appropriation

| 'that the State of North Dakota made, and this is trying to make good on that promise.

Rep. Timm: Any other questions? Any other testimony in support of SB 2420? Any opposition
to SB2420.

METIS spokesperson: (Lewis Richodt) As you can see, I’'m a METIS, my dad and mother

were of that tribe my years ago, I have relatives buried in that cemetery, Something we don’t
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want to do is turn that land over to Turtle Mountain Chippewa, do not do it, otherwise two years
ﬁbm now you will see why. The acreage item, the shape of the acreage that makes the
difference, what about asking the Parks and Recreation to take over the land, just let pembina
county do it. We should after 108 years get it done before another 108 years goes by. 108 years

ago they proposed the cemetery be bought by the state, why the cemetery was abandoned and

the state let the farmer go ahead and farm the land I don’t know. One of the persons that started
this a few years ago, couldn’t be here today, she had previous appnintments and she is the
historian from Manitoba and the METIS federation requested through her to try and get this
passed and give it to the county and let the county take care of it, but the cemetery is not
abandoned. Mr. Richodt spoke of the history of the cemetery and its origins and the mission,
Rep. Skarphol: Are you a North Dakota resident? Yes. This METIS federation that you spoke
of earlier, do you think they would have any interest in maintaining this?

Mr. Richodt: They are out of Winnipeg and I don’t see why not. I personally have not asked the

director,
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number $B2420
Hearing Date March 12, 2001

Rep. Glassheim: Do you anticipate anything being done with this land, fence it up, and markers
and made iﬁto a historic site, or is the main purpose simply to rescue it and to have it kept clean.
Mr. Richodt: Put a fence around it and right now we have put up 25 crosses with the names of
people that are buried there. We have 350 more to go, and we hope to add all the names that we
know that are available. A lot of the records are lost in a fire in 1860.

Rep. Byerly: Up in that area with the METIS society up in Winnipeg I’'m assuming there are a
lot of people that live down in Pembina county that associate with that group, because you spoke
of the lady who was the director who got the ball rolling, do you have a lot of people that live in
North Dakota and around pembina county that will get involved in maintaining this cemetery.
Mr. Richodt: | don’t have the list. I don’t know if there is or not.

Rep. Timm: Any other testimony in support of SB2420? Any opposition to SB24207

Sen. Trenbeath: Maybe before you close the hearing I can set a couple of matters straight. First
of all in the dealings of pembina county that they have had in respect to the cemetery, yes we
have dealt with the lady from Winnipeg and frankly that’s one of the reasons the heritage society
doesn’t want to take title to this thing. But we have also dealt with the Turtle Mountain tribe and
here’s a copy of the agreement that district judge Larry Fountain, made with the Turtle
Mountain Band back in 1996 with respect to certain cultural artifacts including human bones that
had been unearthed at the site through farming practices and the Turtle Mountain band did take
possession of those items under an agreement that once the title to the cemetery was cleared that
they would come back and re-inter those human remains at that site, so we have developed a
relationship in that area for purposes of preserving this area in its present condition,

Rep. Glasshelm: If this is the oldest cemetery in North Dakota, one might think it should be a

historical site, what happened?




Billlkuolution Number snz4zo -
" Heatt 'DateMamh 12,2001

| .'Sen 'l‘mbuti Twill be blunt, some of thc groups that have been a part of the discussions

“ with respect to thls cemetery have quick to point out problems but not quick to offer resolutions
and théy have been more inhibititive of this process than they have been helpful, to the point
(where in the senate appropriations committee, where Sen. Tallackson asked the question of one
of the persons from Manitoba Whether or not she had a group of people that would chip in a few
dollars and maintain the thing. There are some problems there from previous discussions.

Rep. Timm: Any thing else on this Senate Bill 24207 Any other questions by the committee
members? If not we will close the hearing on SB2420.

House Appropriation Committee hearing on SB2420 was closed.
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2420

‘House Appropriations Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 19, 2001

Tape Number _ Side A Side B Meter #
03-19-01 tape #2 i 5Z/-/27 3
; a : /
Committee Clerk Signature Vﬂé(//{( ﬁ_% / C
Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on SB 2420.

Rep. Monsoti: Handed out amendments prepared for Senator Trenbeath, 10785.0201,
Senator Trenbeath explained that this would take out the reference to the legislation passed in
1893, because of Rep. Delzer’s concerns that we would be setting a precedence about making
good on old promises. It also corrects some spelling, and makes sure that if Pembina County is
made whole by this they would not be able to sell or give away the land to anyone else with the
purpose that it would be riothing other than a cemetery.

Chairman Timm: Question for Allen of LC: The reason for repealing that old law was to
gét it out of the books, and now we have taken this language out?

Allen, LC: It is his understanding that because it was an appropriation at that time and

approved for only two years, If they didn’t provide the money, it isn’t affective anymore. So we

don't have to take it out of the lawbooks.




_ House Appropriations Commitice
..~ Bill/Resolution Number SB 2420
. Hearing Date March 19, 2001

Rep. Delzer: This is not part of the century code, it’s simply part of a session law. Soit’s
not in the century code.

Rep. Monson: MoveS to adopt the amendments. Seconded by Rep. Wald.

Voice vote adopted the amendments.

Rep. Monson: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Aarsvold seconded.

Rep. Delzer: This still puts us in the middle of the discussion of giving it to the tribe in
Turtle Mountain,

Rep. Monson: I don’t believe that it would. All this would do is to reimburse Pembina
County for their out of pocket expenses that they were required to build when they obtained
ownership of the cemetery. The deed is still owned by Pembina County, and this does not do
anything but make Pembina County whole, and the cemetery is owned by Pembina County, and
if Pembina County chooses to keep it and run it as a cemetery it is up to them. They could sell it
to the Mete or sell it to the tribe, or deed to over to anyone else, but the bottom line is it is
Pembina County’s cemetery and if they sell it to anyone for any other purpose of a cemetery they
can't do it.

Rep. Delzer: It was Pembina County’s choice to go buy this. Correct?

Rep. Monson: Not sure it was their choice, other than they felt that they had to get the
land out of production and they felt the law stated cemetery land could not be farmed over and it
was the county’s responsibility to take charge of this land and they ended up fulfilling their state
obligation by law to buy this land from the farmer.

Rep. Delzer: Are we setting a precedence of paying a county to do what they feel is

necessary? What are their grounds to come to the state to be made whole?




.. House Appropriations Committoe

" Bill/Resolution Number SB 2420
- Hearing Date March 19, 2001

- Rep. Wald: It looks to me like this is simply adding money to the state historical society.

Page

Isn’t that how this unfolded?

Rep. Monson: The state historical society does not want this land, but they are in the

middle because it is the oldest cemetery in the state. It is a historical site. Pembina County went

to a lot of expense because they felt they had to. They were obligated to treat this as a cemetery.

The money passes through the historical society.
Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 15 yes, 2 no, 4 absent and not voting. Motion passes.

Rep. Monson is assigned to carry this bill to the floor.




107850201 ~ " " Prepared by tha Legislative Council staff for
. Senator Trenbeath
March 16, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2420

| Page 1, line 2, remove "to repeal chapter 15 of the 1893 Session Laws,”

Page 1,(!}:: :t’)" remove "relating to authorizing the state to acquire a parcel of land in Pembina
nty;"

Page 1, line 7, remove ", in accordance with chapter 15 of the 1893 Session Laws,”
Page 1, line 9, replace "Demaulin” with "Dumoulin”

Page 1, line 12, replace "that represents, to the satisfaction of Pembina” with "by deed
adequately protecting the county by providing that the suitable organization, its

successors and assigns,”

Page 1, line 13, remove "County, that it", after "property” insert "solely”, and after "cemetery"
insert ", and for no other purpose,”

Page 2, remove line 3

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10786.0201




Date: 3‘“/6‘0 /

Roll Call Vote #:  /

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VO
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO.. <'/5 22/ 30

Housé APPROPRIATIONS Committee

D Subcommittee on

or
D Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number ' } O 786 ' O;O ]

Action Taken ”117) a((f

Motion Made By _EO{) M@ e g;conded _ﬁ@ oY) C/

lggprmntativu No Representatives Yes | No
Timm - Chairman
Wald - Vice Chairman
ch-Amvold _ 1 Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Boehm 2 ) Rep - Martinson
R | Rep - Monson
- Carlisle N 4= | Rep - Skarphol
Rep - Delzer \ AN 2 | Rep - Svedjan
Rep - Glassheim v Rep - Thoreson
Rep - Gulleson \ Rep - Warner
Rep - Huether Rep - Wentz
Rep - Kempenich
Rep - Kerzmman
- Kliniske
Total (ch) - No
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 3“”‘01
Roll Call Vote #: ¢

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO.. SR 2 /70

Housé APPROPRIATIONS

E] Subcommittee on
Logislative Counoil Amendment Narmber JOT755 030

Action Taken Do s 44'5 )Z):Y\WQCI :
o ot 5 i oot

Representatives No Representatives Yes [ No

Timm - Chainnan
Wald - Vice Chairman '

-Amvold
Rep - Bochm

]

- Carlisle

Rep - Delzer

« Glassheim

- Gulleson
Rep - Huether

- Kempenich
Rep - Kerzman

- Kliniske

Total  (Yes)

Absent

~ Floor Assignment .
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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" Page 1, after ne 4, insert;

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 4-35-09.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code s amended and reenacted as follows:

4-35-09.1. Proof of financial responsibility - Exceptions.

1. A commercial pesticide applicator certificate may not be issued or renewed
unless the applican! furnishes proof of financial responsibiiity as provided in
this section. A _commercial pesticide applicator shall fumish proof of

@5 n deinan he commissioner of agriculiure as provided in

Minimum financial responsibility must be

annuelly in the amount of one hundred thousand dotlars, and

may be demonstrated by a notarized letter from an officer of a financial

institution or from a certified public accountant attesting to the existence of
net assets equal to at least one hundred thousand dollars, a performance
bond, or a general liability insurance policy. The performance bond or
insurance policy must contain a provision requiring the Iissuing company to
notify the agriculture commissioner at least ten days before the effective
date of canceliation, termination, or other modification of the bond or
insurance policy. The agriculture commissioner musishall Iimmediately

'suspend the certification of a person who fatls to
maintain the minimum financlal responsibility standards of this section. If
there Is any recovery against the certificate holder, the holder mustshall
demonstrate continued compliance with the minimum standards of this
section. An employee of a commercial pesticide application business is not
required to meet these standards separately iIf the business documents
compliance with the minimum financial responsibility standards of this
section. An application for reinstatement of a suspended certificate under
this section must be accompanied by proof of satisfaction of any judgment
previously rendered.

2. This section does not apply to:

a A rancher who Is required to obtain a commercial pasticide applicator
certificate for controlling noxious weeds on the leased federal acreage
as a condition of a federal grasslands lease.

0. A grazing association and its members if either the association or any
member Is required to obtain a commerclal pesticide applicator
certificate for controlling noxious weeds on the leased federal acreage
as a condition of a federal grasstands lease.

o. A person required to be certified in the right-of-way category.

d. An applicator who holds a commaercial pesticide certificate and is
controliing noxious weeds on grassland, land producing tame hay, or
other lands not devoted to the production of an annual crop."

Page 1, remove lines 11 and 12

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
8B 2420, as engrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Nep. Timm,
Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS (15 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Engrossed SB 2420, as amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar,

Page 1, line 2, remove "to repeal chapter 15 of the 1893 Session Laws,"

Page 1.Cllne g; remove "relating to auihorizing the state to acquire a parcel of land In Pembina
ounty;"

Page 1, line 7, remove ", in accordance with chapter 15 of the 1893 Session Laws,”
Page 1, line 9, replace "Demaulin® with *“Dumoulin®
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Page 1, line 12, replace “that represents, to the satisfaction of Pembina" with "brodeed
the county by providing that the suitable organization, its

successors and assigns,”

Page 1, line 13, remove "County, that it", after "property” insert “solely”, and after "cemetery”
insert *, and for no other purpose,” 4 v

Page 2, remove line 3

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
8B 2435, as reengrossed: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Carison, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS A8 FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO
PASS (9 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed SB 2455 was

placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 20, replace "up” with "the tax commissioner or designee and two members of the
house of representatives and one member of the senate”

Page 1, line 21, remove "o four members of the legislative assembly"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SCR 4003: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Carison, Chalrman) recommends DO
PASS (14 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4003 was placed on

the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
8CR 4004: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Carison, Chairman) recommends DO
PASS and BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR (15 YEAS, 0 NAYS,
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4004 was placed on the Tenth order on the

calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SCR 4005: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Carlson, Chairman) recommends DO
PASS (14 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4005 was placed on

the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SCR 4006: Finance and Taxation Committee (Resp. Carison, Chairman) recommends DO
PASS and BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR (16 YEAS, 0 NAYS,
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4006 was placed on the Tenth order on the

calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SCR 4010: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Carison, Chairman) recommends DO
NOT PASS (8 YEAS, 7 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4010 was placed

on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4021: Finance and Taxation Committee éRep. Carison, Chairman) recommends DO
NOT PASS (10 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4021 was

placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SCR 4048, as engrossed: Finance and Taxation Commitiee (Rep. Carlson, Chairman)
recommends DO PASS (13 YEAS, 1 NAY, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed

SCR 4045 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

MOTION
REP. MONSON MOVED that the absent members be excused, which motion prevailed.

MOTION
REP. MONSON MOVED that the House be on the Fifth, Twelfth, and Sixteenth orders of
business and at the conclusion of those orders, the House stand adjourned untll 1:00 p.m,,

Wadnesday, March 21, 2001, which motion prevailed.
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Enclosed are illustrations showing four boundary concepts for the Metis
Cemetery. Extensive historic research and field investigation to locate the cemetery have
been conducted by others. Its general location seems to be in agreement by all
researchers. The number of graves and the extent of the cemetery area remain in dispute.

Since the size and limits of the cemetery remain unknown, the number of
potential boundary configurations is limitless.

The boundary concepts shown within are for the purpose of preliminary
discussions between the Pembina County Commission and the boundary surveyor. They
are based upon the primary research area and do not address all of the potential cemetery

limits.

| CONTENTS
1. Site Logation Map - shown on a USGS contour map.

2. Boundary Concepg-“A’ - showing the minimum cemetery area advised by the State
Historical Society.

3. Boundary Concept ‘B-1' — showing the minimum cemetery area, which would
include all potential graves located by the ground penetrating radar survey and that
area advised by the State Historical Society.

‘4. Boundary Concent ‘B-2° - same as ‘B-1" but extending the boundaries to the

Interstate right-of-way line.

5. Boundary Concept ‘C’ = expanding the cemotery area to 10 acres and squaring it with
the Interstate right-of-way line.

6. Site location map - shown on a USDA air photo,
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CONCEPT ‘A’

The minimum cemelery srea advised by the State Historical Sociely.
180 melers x 100 meters (3.32 Ac.)
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NW1/4 SEC. 33, T164N, R51W
1/ !/ /
South line NW1/4 Sec. 33

@ CONCEPT B-1"

The minimum area which would include all of the potential grave locations found by the
ground penstrating rader survey and the minimum area advised by the State Historical Soclely.
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418 INVOICE #1238

Laurie Fontaine
Pembina County States Attomey :

Cowrthouse
Cavalies, ND 58220

. DATE:  Noveaber 12, 1998

RE: Pembine Geave Sites
Flaal Repert Sent October 15 10
Forn Swenson of the Site Historical Soclety of ND

FOR PROVESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $1,250.00

TOTAL AMOUNY DUR:

- P U R L

Y- #9090

P 612.622.8299
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INVOICE #

U e

k Obj ' 6900
Gr: Vend#-7,¢

CLAIM VOUCHER C 4
307 Dakota Strest Wast, Number 8

Pembina County, Cavalier, North Dakots §8220-4100

N
B
W
7
-l§ CLAIMANT'S NAME:  Waes Argue

Attorney at Law
ADDRESS: PO Box 108
Hamilton, ND 58238-0108
10, 2001

Janua

Unit Amount

Purchase of Dumoulin Mission Cemetery $8,400.00

Site In Rural Pembina North Dakota
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REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR

&
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
P.0, BOX 52, CRYSTAL, NORTH DAKOTA 58222

AR

CLIENT: Pembina County Coramission, County Courthouse, Cavalier, ND 58243
PROJECT: Preliminary survey information of the Metis Cemetery NW1/4 33-164-51
DATE OF SURVEY: Misc. dates in the fall of 1999 and the winter of 2000

LTEM QUANTITX | UNILFEE

RE-SURVEY:
Obtain and review report of the State Historical Soclety and
talk Forn Swenson (State archasologist).
Obiale and yuv. *w th. Oround Penstrating Rader survey and
wlk ¢o Dr, Ray Butl:* (Leologist who did the survey).
Obtein and review information 1. ..’ to ressmblish the
nerivwest comer of Section 33 ('ncludisg the originel survey
notes of 1867, the Canadian border monument location
records, the Rallroad records, the Intorstate highway records,
snd the adjecent section corner records,

ELD SURVLEY:

Twe-man crew & slocwronic squipment

Survay required se resstablish the NW sorner of Seotion 33
including the control peints along the Canadien border,
lnderstnts 1-29, Raliread controls, adjacent section comers, eto.
Tepographic survey of the existing uncultivaied ares of the
comatery, the Jaterstate right of way line, the raliroad, the
contvol points set for the ground pencirsting radar survey, and
he rest see lecation.

y9- ¥90- 692°




7012654876 PEBING CO REG DEEDS 390 FO2  FEB 07 '01 16143

TPOST SURVEY: 18 fus. $6070r. i
Placs survey information inio computer, (1 e.)
Computer anslysly (o determing the coordinates of the NW
comer and the west Hine of Section 33 (3 W)

Propare “Piat of swrvey” of all survey information (3 br.)
Propare report and akterualive boundary locations for

Comeiory (6 lws.)
Propare locsiion overiay on an alr photo (2 hs.),

Meot with the County Commission and review resuits of
survey (| he.).
EXP )
Transportation (1 reund irip to projoct & 2 round trips 10 170 miles | $0.40/milc $68
oourthouss & onske travel)
Misc. (deaRing supplies, Long distance Calls, coples, postage, 1 lump sum Estimate $20
TOTAL FEE:

Theank you Barb & Board Members
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WARRANTY DEED
— Individual to Individuel ~

mm.mmu_;z_rmof Za ., 2000, between Emima Morls,
a singla parson; Robert W. Moris, individuaily, snd ss Trust Mansger under an Agreement diled January 28,
1991; Joan M. Medarie f/k/a Joan M, Jaszkowiak and Lee Medaris, wits snd hustendt; Charles L,
Morls and Patricis E. Movis, husband snd wite; Lyla Mae Myrick and Ardie Myrick, wite and
husband; Grantor, whether one or more, and Pembina County, Granres, whether one or more, wiose

postoilice sddress is o/o Psmbine County Auditor, 301 Dakote Sirest Waet, Cavailer NU! 68220,
WITNESSETH, lor and in consideration of the sum of EIGHT THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED snd 00/100

(68,400.00) DOLLARS, Grentor dosa hershy GRANT to Grantee, all of the following real proporty lying snd being
in the County of Pembine, State of North Dakote, and described as follows, 1o-wit:

All that part of the Northwest Quarter (NWK) of Section Thirty-thwea {33), Township One
Hundred Sixty-fow (164), Renge Fifty-one (51), further desoribed ss follows: Commenocing
at the Northwest corner of sald Section Thirty-thres (33); thence 500°24'33"W along the
Wast line of said quarter 894.07 faet; thence 889°36'30"E, 808.15 feet to the East right-of-
way line of Interstate Highway No, |29, the point of beginning; thence §89°62'00"E, 620,00
fest; thence $30%08'00"W, 703.00 fest; thence N58°52'00"W, 620,00 feet to said East
right-of-way line; thence N30*08'00"E along said East line, 703.00 fest to the point of
beginning, containing 10,01 acres and being graphically described on the Plat of SBurvey which
is annexed hereta and incorporated herein by refersnce; the basis of all besrings being the East
right-of-way kne of interstute Highway No. 1-28, ot tha location of this parcel, as an assigned

bewring of N30*08'00"E.

This proparty is soid SUBJECT TO possible divestiture, reversion rights snd & DHMANENT USS TEstrioton,
The vee of the property for commeroial purposes by snyone shell cause title 10 ravert to the original owners or
thelr sucsesscrs-in-interest, mmmuonofwhoﬂmormunmwhund for commercisl purposcs
shell be gotemningd the Grantor and thelr agents. IY 18 SPECINCALLY AGREED that this usa rastriction snd
divestiture i part of the consideretion for the transter of the property to Pembing County, end this restriction
shell epply 10 ol heirs, sesigne snd successcr ownrs of this tract. This transter is FURTHER SUSJECT TO
oasemMents, speciel or improvement taxss and assessments, mineral conveyanoes, rights-of-way and all other

reservetions of record.
(Ve logal deseription wes prepared by Jeseph $. O'Tusle, PE & MLS, 137 Prem Strest, Crystal ND 88222.)

And the said Graror for himealt, his heirs, axeoutors snd administrators, doss covenam with the Grentes
that he is well saiagd in fos of the lend and premises aloresald snd hee good right to sell and convey the same
in menner and form ateresald; that the seme are free from all encumbraness, sxcept inataliments of specisl
SINOTOMONts or Beeseements for speciel improvernents which have not been cortifted 1o the County Treasurcr
for collaction, srwl e sbove granted lends snd premises in the quist and peaceable possession of said Gramoe,
wdmm*ﬂmuwmmwwmmw,tfnlddoumovw&nwmmund

ly. and as Trust
Agreement dated

25, 1991

Joce. T A

l/l/ .», / I/(_'
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STATE OF NOATH DAKOTA '

c«mum;._

On this £ day of */’7"‘!/?"/ , 2000, before mse, a notary publie
Courty a0nd Sume, parsonally sppeared Emme Morls, ulnobpmon tom-mwmobo
In and who exsouted the within end foregaing
06 her free ot and dead,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

GDUMV “ oy At d [ D)

onw-.ﬁf’dwot.Mbe____. 2000, befors me, & notery public within end for sald
County and State, parsonaity appsared Robert W, Morle, individuslly, snd s Trust Maneges under en Agresment
dated January 28, 1981, t6 mé known to be tho personis) described in and who sxecutsd the within end
foragoing Instrumant and acknowiadged to me that he executed the seme as his free act and deedd.

Notary Public
County, California

My Commission Bxplres:
STATE OF RIVADA

cmvot_‘_-yyl . 89,

On thie 2ad._ day of L)SCRMBOE _, 2000, tetors me, & noviny SOTRT VIR SRIN
mam.mmmu.mc«umu.mwmmw'wm
1o ma known to be the personis) described in and who axevited the within and foregoing Instrument end
severelly soknowledged to me that they exsoutsd the ssme as ?mwm

DAWNA L. WARR

Telophons (701) 206-8228 + Agomey attaw « WES ARGUE, PC - #1 Wail Sieet + amilion ND 58238
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SELKIRK BURIAL GROUND.

ANAQCT Authorizing and Empowering the Acqusition Ly the Stata of North
Dakota of the Parcel of Lund Situate in the County of Pembina, Known
as the Burful Ground ot the Salkirk Settlement, and Making an Appro-
priation Therefor, :

Be it Enacted by the Legislative Assembly of the Slate of North Dakola:

1. Punonase avurTHoRrizep.] The Governor, Secretary of
State and State Auditor are hereby empowered and authorized to
purchase in the name of the State of North Dakota and to accept
and have recorded good and sufficient deed of warranty, from the
feo owners theroof, of the parcel of land situate in the county of
Pewmbina, State of North Dakota, known as the burial ground of
the Selkirk settlement, said settlement and burial ground being
the oldest in either of the Dakotas, the actual settlement thereof
dating back to 1809,

§ 2. GROUNDS TO BE SUITABLY MAINTAINED.] It shall be the
duty of the said Governor, Secrotary of State and State Auditor,
who for the purposes of this act are designated as trugtees of the
said cemetery when acquired, to maintain the same in a suitable
manner, have the grounds suitabiy fenced and kept from misuse.

§ 8. ArrnorriaTioN.] For the purposes of oarrying out the
provisions of this act the sum of five huadred dollars, or so much
thereof as is necessary, is heraby appropriated out of any moneys
in the State trensary, not otherwise appropriated.

Approved, Maroh 2, 1893, . .
er ' ate 15 [CYIons ble

We amquw that * Bor At $17€
CHAPTER 16.

1S, 0, Ne. 03.)
REIMBURKRING WARD COUNTY.

AN ACT Appropriating Money trom the State Trousury, hot Othorwise Ap -
propriated, to Reimburse the County of Ward for Monoy Puld Ly Suld
County in the Holding of Coroner's Inquest, in the Expengo of Criminal
Teluls, and in the Assessivg and Collocting the Stato Tax in the Un.
orgauized Countlea ot Buford, Montraillo, 1Mannhery and Renville in the
Yeavs 1800, 1891 and 1802,

Be it Enacted by the Legislativa Assombly of the State of Norvth I)ako(a !

§ & ArpropntatioN.] There is hereby appropriated out of
any money in the Staie treusury, not otherwise appropriated,
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Senate Appropriations
February 9, 2001 Hearing

Testimony of Merl Paaverud, Interim Superintedent
State Historical Society of North Dakota
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Introduction

. Good moming Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee. My
name is Merl Paaverud and I am the Interim Superintendent for the State Historical Society of
North Dakota.

Thank you for the opportunity to address Senate Bill 2420, I will provide some background on
the bill and perspectives of the State Historical Society and State Historical Board,

Agency Overview

The State Historical Society has completed research on the issue and verified that an
appropriation was made during the 1893 legislative session to purchase what was referred to s
the “burial ground of the Selkirk Settlement” Five hundred dollars was set aside for this purpose.

The State Historical Society has provided technical assistance for the identification of the
Pembina Cemetery site during the past few years, By utilizing scientific analysis of the site, an
area was identified that contained the cemetery. This information was controversial because
parties felt that the area identified was not large enough.

The State Historical Society was not involved in the development and submission of SB
2420 and was not even aware of the bill until Friday, February 2, 2001, This puts us at a definite
disadvantage, but I will try to point out the Society’s thoughts and concerns regarding this bill.

Nt
e
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Agency Considerations:

e L e e & oy pes

1. The State Historical Society of North Dakota now has 56 state historic sites and one regional
museum located in Pembina. We are hard pressed to administer and maintain these sites directly
with appropriated funds. We have seven full time staff who are involved with this process and
they are hard pressed to keep up with the basic maintenance needs of the sites and regional
museum. We receive in-kind assistance from organizations, local groups and individuals to
maintain another nine sites. The remainder of the sites receive no maintenance or development.

g

e D M 2 o v

2, | The State Historical Society has been offered many sites and cemeteries in the past. These
offers were not accepted beoause we do not have the additiunal resources, staff and equipment

needed to properly care for additional sites.

3. Abandoned cemeteries are the responsibility of county governments who are required by




statute to provide maintenance once a year (NDCC 23-06-30). Tuming over cemetery plots to
the State of North Dakota could set a precedent for additional acquisitions and would require
ongoing appropriations for operation and maintenance.

4, We believe this is an issue best addressed on the local level where the people who have
relatives and family buried in the cemetery live. Maintaining a cenietery at an adequate level
takes considerable time, resources and manpower. A cemetery is the final resting place for
residents of the area and the local level is where control of the cemetery belongs.

5. Have other entities may be interested in maintaining or acquiring the cemetery been
contacted? These entities could include local tribal government, the Metis people or a local
cemetery association could be founded to maintain this local resource.

6. Adequate maintenance of the site would require additional staff and equipment for the agency.
The cost to purchase the land when combined with constructing an access roadway, building a
fence around the perimeter, and planting natural grasses on the site would cost more than the
proposed $31,000 included in the bill not to mention the costs for ongoing maintenance for the
roadway, fence and maintenance equipment

Services The Society now offers:

1. Information resources for research, identification and location of individuals and family
cemeteries throughout North Dakota.

2. Information resources for development of publications and data on North Dakota history and
gettlement,

3. The Pembina State Museum offers information, interpretation, and programs about local
historical events and inhabitants in the area.

4, Gingras Trading Post State Historic Site near Walhalla is the home and business location of
the Antoinne Gingras Trading Post and Home. This site interprets early fur trade in the region
and honors the life of an early Metis leader, businessman, and politician from the area,

Agency Recoiamendation

As Interim Superintendent of The State Historical Society of North and representing the
wishes of the State Historical Board make the following recommendations:

The Pembina Cemetery should not be sold to the state of North Dakota, but be under the
local control by an entity that has a direct interest in the property. The County could develop a
plan to operate and maintain the cemetery and use this to organize a procedure for maintenance.
~ 1f the Appropriations Committee feels that it is appropriate to honor the 1893 appropriation to
purchase the Jand, the Legislature could consider making a one-time appropriation to Pembina

County for the site,
This concludes my testimony. I will try to answer any questions that you may have,




23-08-28 HEALTH AND BAFETY

23-06-38. Arresting or atiaching dead body — Penaliy. E
person who arrests or attaches any dead body of a human being upon
debt or demand whatever, or who detains or claims to detain it for any ¢
or demand or upon any pretended lien or charge, is guilty of a clagg,
misdemeanor. |

B
! )

Source: Pen. C. 1877, § 362, R.C. 1895, C.L.1813, § 9631; R.C. 1949, § 23-0638;
§ 7202; R.C. 1899, § 7202; R.C. 1905, § 8937, 1975, ch. 106, § 236.

33-06-29. Penalty for violating provisions relating to dissect
and general penalty. Every person who violates any provision of tf
chapter relative to the dissection of dead bodies of human beings, or
makes or procures to be made any dissection of the body of a human }
except by authority of law or in pursuance of permission given in
dance with the provision of this chapter, is guilty of a class B misdemeas
Every person who viclates any provision of this chapter for the violatiog’
which another penalty is not specifically provided is guilty of an infractij

Source: Pen. C. 1877, §% 353, 365; R.C. person placing body there to liability i
1895, 4§ 7192, 7205; R.C. 1899, §§ 7182, misdemeanor, and if person so placed in
7205; R.C. 1905, $§ 6927, 8840; S8.L. 1907, ch,  was then alive, but died of exposurs, g
270, § 22; C.L. 1913, §1 455, 9621, 9634; RC. placing her there was guilty of manslay
1943, ¢ 23-0629; S.L. 1975, ch. 106, § 237. oy, State v. Whiteman {1956) 79 NW 2 I

Disposal of Body.
Disposal of body along roadaide subjects

23-08-30. Abandoned cemeteries to be maintained by count
The board of county commissioners of each county may provide for
identification, cataloguing, recording, and shall provide for the gend
maintenance and upkeep of each abandoned cemetery located within g
county. The board shall, at least once each year, proceed to have the
and grasa cut, restore gravestones to their original placement, and periy
any other general maintenance necessary to maintain the dignity and
pearance of the grounds. For the purposes of this section, a cemetery
any tract of land used as a burial plot and which is filed with the regisi
deeds of the county as a public burying place. The board of county con
sioners of each county shall provide for the registration, with the
department of health and consolidated laboratories, of each aband4
cemetery within such county unless such cemetery has been pre
registered. Such registration must take place within one year of notig
tion being made to the board, by ony interested party of the existend
such abandoned cemetery. Expenditures may not exceed levy limitatioy
provided in section 57-15-27.2, :

Source: B.L. 1085, ch. 181, § 1; 1877, ch. Cross-References.
221, § 1; 1081, ch. 262, § 1; 1983, ch. 202,  Tax levy for maintenance of aband
f 1 cemeterien, see § 57.15.27.2, ‘
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(SB2420 > Senator Holmberg, March 12, 2001 House Appropriations

SB 2420 is an antiquity issue involving legislative intent, something we
jealously guard in this body. Specifically Senate Bill 132 enacted during
the 3rd Legislative Assembly, codified as Chapter 15 of the session laws
and approved by the governor, March 2, 1893,

That law states: An act for the acquisition by the State of ND for the
burial grounds of the Selkirk settlement in pembina county, and to
make an appropriation. $500 was provided, with a directive to the
Governor, Secretary of State, and Attorney General to buy the land and
provide for its upkeep. According to research conducted by the State
Historical Society, the intent of the Legislature was never carried out.

This historically significant cemetery was utilized by peoples living in
the earliest settlement in what became North Dakota. French
Canadians and native peoples, and their offspring usually refereed to as
Metis, were buried in these grounds throughout the 1800°s. It is
estimated that 400 - 800 and even more remains are buried at this site

along 1-29 by Pembina.

SB 2420, as amended, would appropriate $15,000 to the State Historical
Society to reimburse Pembina County for its actual expenses in
acquiring the 10 acres composing the area where the cemetery is
located. The purchase was finalized in January of this year. The county
is authorized to transfer ownership of the cemetery to an organization
which would preserve and maintain the cemetery in perpetuity. The bill
also repeals the 1893 session law,

Committee members, the 3rd legislative assembly decided 107 years
ago that the Metis cemetery was the responsibility of the State of North
Dakota. Today, the 57th legislative assembly should deliver on that
promise by passing SB 2420,
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SB 2420
House Appropriations
March 12, 2001 Hearing

Testimony of Merl Paaverud, Interim Superintedent
State Historical Society of North Dakota

r io

Good moring Madame Chairperson and members of the House Appiopriations
Committee. My name is Merl Paaverud and I am the Interim Superintendent for the State
Historical Society of North Dakota. Thank you for the opportunity to address Senate Bill 2420,

Agency Overview

The State Historical Society verified that an appropriation was made during the 1893
legislative session to purchase what was referred to as the “burial ground of the Setkirk
Settlement” Five hundred dollars was set aside for this purpose. We have also noted abandoned
cemeteries are the responsibility of county governments who are required by statute to provide
maintenance once a year (NDCC 23-06-30).

enc 0

As Interim Superintendent of The State Historical Society of North and representing the
wishes of the State Historical Board make the followirig recommendations:
L SB 2420 has been amended in the Senate to a'low for an appropriation up to $15,000 be
j made to reimburse Pembina County for purchase of the cemetery area. The 1893 appropriation
to purchase the land for the state will be repealed and the County will retain the property for
maintenance or pass it on to another entity for maintenance, The State Historical Society has
been identified as the agency where the appropriated funds will flow through to Pembina County.

The State Historical Society supports SB2420 as amended. This concludes my
testimony. I will try to answer any questions that you may have.




